Victoria Boyne

Subject: FW: Resolution block model Cu levels

Attachments: Res_block_Cu_-2000.jpg; Res_block_Cu_-2100.jpg; Res_block_Cu_-2200.jpg; Res_block_Cu_-2300.jpg;
Res_block_Cu_-2400.jpg; Res_block_Cu_-2500.jpg; Res_block_Cu_-0500.jpg; Res_block_Cu_-0600.jpg;
Res_block_Cu_-0700.jpg; Res_block_Cu_-0800.jpg; Res_block_Cu_-0900.jpg; Res_block_Cu_-1000.jpg;
Res_block_Cu_-1100.jpg; Res_block_Cu_-1200.jpg; Res_block_Cu_-1300.jpg; Res_block_Cu_-1400.jpg;
Res_block_Cu_-1500.jpg; Res_block_Cu_-1600.jpg; Res_block_Cu_-1700.jpg; Res_block_Cu_-1800.jpg;
Res_block_Cu_-1900.jpg; Res_Cu%_Legend.jpg

From: Peacey, Victoria (RC) [mailto:Victoria.Peacey@riotinto.com]

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 12:59 PM

To: Donna Morey <dmorey@swca.com>; Chris Garrett <cgarrett@swca.com>; Mary Rasmussen
(mcrasmussen@fs.fed.us) <mcrasmussen@fs.fed.us>

Subject: FW: Resolution block model Cu levels

Mary, Chris and Donna — Please see attached 100ft slices through the deposit from the geologic model.

Vicky
From: Hart, William (RC)
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 2:55 PM

To: Kliche, Charles A. (Charles.Kliche@sdsmt.edu); Peacey, Victoria (RC); Huether, Kim (RC)
Subject: Resolution block model Cu levels

All,
Here are the 100’ spaced levels for the 75x75x75 ft Cu blocks

Bill

William D. Hart
Principal Advisor, Structural Geology

ESOLUTIO

2 N. Mesquite Rd., Superior, AZ, 85173, USA
Desk: +1 (520) 689-3910

Cell: +1 (520) 483-5067

Fax: +1 (520) 689-2858
william.hart@riotinto.com
www.resolutioncopper.com
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Res block Cu -0700




Res block Cu -0800




Res block Cu -0900
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Res block Cu -1100




Res block Cu -1200
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Res block Cu -1400
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Res block Cu -1500




Res block Cu -1600
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Res block Cu -1700




Res block Cu -1800




Res block Cu -1900
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Res block Cu -2500
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